The Pape Admissions House is composed of three interconnected buildings. The houses on each wing were built as summer cottages prior to the 1920's. The houses were initially used by the college to house faculty members. By 1940, the house on the southern end (near Parker Hall) was used to house women students after the college became co-educational. When Rev. Dr. William Ludwig retired as Dean of the college, it was named the Ludwig Cottage. Later, women students were housed in Guild Hall.

In recent times, both houses were used to house the admissions office. In 2002, a new building was constructed between them to connect them. The entire structure was renamed the "Pape Admissions House."

Page taken from former Wagnerpedia web site.

October 2012